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The Crawford-Davey- PettyJohn House is a two story Queen Anne house that occupies

a large corner lot in Pierre. The dwelling sets on a terraced lawn that is
supported by a polychrome cut stone wall. This material, which is also used as
the structure's foundation, is the moraine of a glacier. A large uncut boulder
of this material appears in the central portion of the basement; this stone has
been unmovable and visable evidence exists of attempt to break it up. In essence,
the house is built on a rock.

The house's original construction occurred in 1885, but its present appearance
came about from a 1908 rebuilding project.. Also in 1966, the Neilan family, the
present owners, restored the house that had prior to then been in ruinous condition.

Its front facade has an open porch that slightly wraps around the right side and is
supported by Doric columns. Directly above this is a smaller but similar second
story balcony. A tower dormer with a segmental termination appears on the combin-
ation hip-gable roof. Al1 of these highlights are drawn out by the brown trim that
contrasts nicely with the white painted clapboard. Brown wood shingles also appear
in the gable's ends.

The right or south facade also has a large open entry which has Doric columns
supporting a pediment that has stickwork within the tympanum. The left or north
facade gives the viewer a good idea of the expanse of the house but has no special
design e1ements Another entry appears on the rear of the home.

The house S w1ndows are most1y rectangu]ar and vertical to the building but others
are almost square and use-stained and beveled glass in their transoms. A corner
window is also present as are small square openings; all of these have lintel

and slipsill surrounds. The doorway is multi-paneled with side Tights and a transom.

The dwelling's interior is also impressive with oak trim on the first level and
fir on the second. The floors are either sugar maple or black walnut; also, the
house has some of the most ornate parquet floors in the state. There are many
other features within the home that remind the viewer of its age.



EJ SIGNIFICANCE

PERIOD
—_PREHISTORIC
_.1400-1499
__1500-1599
__1600-1699
__1700-1799
X-1800-1899
X_1900-

_—ARCHEOLOGY-PREHISTORIC

—ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC
__AGRICULTURE
XARCHITECTURE

_ART

__COMMERCE
—_COMMUNICATIONS

—COMMUNITY PLANNING
—CONSERVATION
_ECONOMICS

__EDUCATION
—ENGINEERING
—_EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT
—INDUSTRY

—INVENTION

AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW

__LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE
—LAW

__LITERATURE

__MILITARY

—_MuUSIC

—_PHILOSOPHY

X POLITICS/GOVERNMENT

—RELIGION

—SCIENCE

—SCULPTURE
—SOCIALHUMANITARIAN
—THEATER
—TRANSPORTATION
—OTHER (SPECIFY)

SPECIFIC DATES

1885-1908

BUILDER/ARCHITECT

1908 - William Hoover

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Crawford-Davey-Pettyjohn House in Pierre is one of the best examples of Queen

Anne architecture in the city.
reflect that particular style.

home of two governors as well as many prominent local citizens.

In fact, it is one of the few remaining houses that
It is also significant politically for it was the

The original owner, Coe I. Crawford, lived in the house from 1885 to 1896; from

1893 to 1897 he was the attorney-general for the state.

After an unsuccessful

bid for the U.S. Congress in 1896, he moved to Huron where he set up legal practice;

his major client being the Chicago, Northwestern Railroad.

In 1902, he ran on a

progressive platform for the Republican's nomination for governor; although he

failed to get on the ticket, he established himself as the state's leading progressive.
Prior to this, he had resigned from being the railroad's attorney and denounced other
big companies for having too much power.

In 1906 he won the governorship and began to institute major reforms in the next
election including a direct primary, anti-lobbying legislation, and controls on

campaign contributions.
leader of the staiwart Republicans, and became a United States Senatdr.

Two years later, he successfully beat A. B. Kitteridge, the

Robert S. Vessey succeeded Crawford as governor and he too beliéved in LaFollette's

"Wisconsin Idea."

He lived in this house as governor; apparently rented it from

J.A. Davey, the ownér. Vessey served as the state's executive from 1909 to 1913.

Frank Pettyjohn who owned the house the longest bought the house in 1919; he con-

trolled several grain elevators.

who was followed by the present owners, Norman and Doris Neilan.
the house which was in terrible condition and returned it to one of Pierre's
showplaces.

The next to purchase the house was Howard Spaid
This family bought
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Crawford - Pettyjohn House

The owners, Mr. and Mrs. Norman Neilan, have requested that the
historic name be changed to the Crawford-Pettyjohn-Neilan House.
This is because they saved the house from destruction by neglect
and restored it. The Historical Preservation Center concurs
with this request and hopes that you will take it into consider-

ation.



